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BY FAX, E-MAIL, & MAIL

DATE: August 9, 2006

TO: SHORENSTEIN CENTER ON PRESS, POLITICS & PUBLIC POLICY
JOHN F. KENNEDY SCHOOL OF GOVERNMENT/HARVARD UNIVERSITY
ATT: Alex S. Jones, Director

Frederick Schauer, Frank Stanton Professor of the First Amendment

FROM: Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
CENTER FOR JUDICIAL ACCOUNTABILITY, INC.

RE: Meeting Academic Responsibilities by Scholarship Based on Primary Source
Documentary Evidence & Disclosure of Conflicts of Interest

Enclosed is my letter of today’s date to Professor Patterson — to which you are indicated recipients.

As professors at a preeminent academic institution, I trust you would agree that basic standards of
professional and ethical responsibility mandate your response to the serious and substantial issues
presented by my past correspondence and phone messages' on the subject of “Building Scholarship” —
and a candid answer as to whether, as would seem obvious, your non-response is the product of
conflicts of interest.

Thank you.

Enclosure % Wm—_\

cc: Professor Thomas E. Patterson
Floyd Abrams, Esq.

! My telephone messages for Director/Professor Jones (61 7-496-2582) were on July 7" and J uly 19%; my

telephone messages for Professor Schauer (61 7-496-8855) were on June 15" and J uly 19™.




